

---

Subject: Re: Request for contributions for the next collaboration meeting

Posted by [Johan Messchendorp](#) on Fri, 05 Mar 2010 15:40:03 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all,

I would like to invite all the speakers to give me your slides in PDF format, so that I can upload them on the indico site prior to the meeting. Please do so before sunday morning 10:00

See you at GSI,

Johan

---